Neil Stock

Director, Broadcast Licensing
Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA

By email: Neil.Stock@ofcom.org.uk

25 March 2020

Dear Neil
Re: Freeview launch of Sky Arts

Sky is hoping to launch a new service on Freeview, Sky Arts.

Argiva

8 Floor, The Met Building
22 Percy Street

London W1T 2BU

T +44 (0)330 303 6800
www.argiva.com

Could | ask on behalf of Argiva Muxco Limited that, under the provisions in Paragraph 11(11) of our
Mux C licence (MUX-NOOOOOCBA/1), Ofcom gives consent for us to enter into an agreement to

launch a fourth Sky service, Sky Arts, on Mux C?

If you have any queries, or wish to discuss any of this then, in the first instance, please contact

Anirban Roy, Director of Public Policy, Argiva.

Yours sincerely,

. rLLﬂW

Jeremy Mavor
General Counsel

cc. Ali-Abbas Ali, Director, Competition Policy, Ofcom
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